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Planholder Company ContactCompany E-Mail

American Bridge Company Tom Palanskytpalansky@americanbridge.net

Backwoods Bridges Mark Romseymark@backwoodsbridges.com

Becdir Construction Company Colin Hoelzelchoelzel@becdir.com

Big R Bridge Roxann Fultonrfulton@bigrbridge.com

Brayman Construction Corporation Richard Mannarinoestimating@brayman.com

Builders Exchange Andrea Metcalfametcalf@bxohio.com

Burgess & Niple, Inc John Shankjohn.shanks@burgessniple.com

C.J. Mahan Construction Company, LL Jim Moldovanjmoldovan@cjmahan.com

ConstructConnect Dawnetra Blackwell-wnetra.Blackwell@ConstructConnect.c

Construction Journal Donna Dybzinskidonnad@thecj.com

Custom Rock Formliner Brian Portnerbportner@customrock.com

Deltek Jael CruzJaelCruz@deltek.com

DLZ Olivia Frenchofrench@dlz.com

GERB USA Kurt Strobelkurt.strobel@gerbusa.com

GPD Group Mandy Bishopmbishop@gpdgroup.com

ISQFT Morgan Stinsonprojects@isqft.com

Janssen & Spaans Engineering Jared Spaansjspaans@jsengr.com

Kokosing Construction Kevin Ohlkao@kokosing.biz

5800 Shier-Rings Road    Dublin OH  43016
Phone (614) 410-4640     Fax (614) 761-650

City of Dublin -- Division of Engineering

Nov 15, 2016
Date of Addendum

Please sign, date and return by e-mail to  hgeorge@dublin.oh.us   to verify receipt of this 
addendum. Attach signed copy of addendum to bid package when submitting a bid.

Received by:______________________________    Date: _________________
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McDaniels Construction Corp., Inc. Don Moncreif IIImoncrief@mcdanielsconstruction.com

Michael Baker International Paul Gluckpgluck@mbakerintl.com

Ribway Engineering Group Lacy Cooperlcooper@ribwaygroup.com

Sachs Masonry David SachsSACHSMASONRY@YAHOO.COM

SBP Engineering Julia Messmerny-administration@sbp.de

Strawser Paving Company, Inc. Clay StrawserCLAYS@STRAWSERPAVING.COM

Walsh Construction Company II, LLC Mike Kusbellkchristy@walshgroup.com

Warren Distribution Robert SchlottRschlott@wd-wpp.com

Wheeler Consolidated, Inc Kevin Serreskserres@wheeler1892.com

5800 Shier-Rings Road    Dublin OH  43016
Phone (614) 410-4640     Fax (614) 761-650

City of Dublin -- Division of Engineering

Nov 15, 2016
Date of Addendum

Please sign, date and return by e-mail to  hgeorge@dublin.oh.us   to verify receipt of this 
addendum. Attach signed copy of addendum to bid package when submitting a bid.

Received by:______________________________    Date: _________________
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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

to contract for   
Scioto River Pedestrian Bridge 

Construction Manager / General Contractor  
Request for Qualifications  

Project No. 16-015-CIP 
 
    Statement of Qualifications Submission Date & Time: 
    Wednesday, November 30, 2016, 10:00 AM 
 
  

TO PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS: 
 
This addendum does not change the due date or time for SOQs. 
 
The following changes shall be made a part of the contract documents for this project: 
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

Question: RFQ 3.3, Section C states on page 16/23 to only provide resumes of Key Personnel.  
The table on page 15/23 lists 4 specific Key Personnel and also includes ‘Other’.  Are the 
‘Others’ considered Key Personnel and can resumes be provided for them? 

Answer – Yes, the Offeror may provide resumes for Other Key personnel. At a 
minimum, the Offeror must provide resumes for the four Key Personnel specifically 
listed in the table on page 15.  

 
Question: RFQ 3.3, Section D states that the Past Project Summaries may not exceed 5 pages 
total.  Is it the intent that this Section D only contains the Past Project Summaries or may 
additional firm capabilities be included in a narrative which would extend the overall section 
beyond the 5 pages of project summaries? 

Answer - Additional firm capabilities and experience may be provided in a narrative so 
long as the maximum number of pages for Sections B, C, and D does not exceed the 24 
page limit.  

 
Question: Most General Contractors will not hold all of the prequalification Work Types listed 
in RFQ Section 2.3.3, for example 26) Structural Steel Painting.  Is it acceptable to note in the 
SOQ that qualified subcontractors who hold the appropriate prequalifications will be utilized for 
these areas? 

Answer – This question was answered in Addendum 1. 
 
Question: Can the City please provide clarification of the estimated fees requested in Section 
FEES?  Is this simply a preconstruction manhour estimate with associated rates for the listed 
personnel? 

Answer - Yes, provide a list of personnel classifications that are anticipated to perform 
pre-construction services along with the associated hourly rates and estimate of hours for 
each classification. 

 
 
 

 

Division of Engineering 
5800 Shier Rings Road 

Dublin, Ohio 43016 
 

Phone: 614-410-4600 
Fax: 614-761-6506 

Web site: www.dublin.oh.us 
 



   

November 15, 2016      Page 2 of 2   

 
Addendum Approved By: 

                                                            11-15-16     
Paul A. Hammersmith, PE                                                        Date 
Director of Engineering/City Engineer 

 
       *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    * 

 
Terminus for Addendum No. 2 

 
Certification by Bidder 

 
Bidder shall sign and date one copy of this Addendum 2 and submit with his proposal as evidence of receipt 
and evaluation of same in his bid analysis. 
 
               

 Signed:  __________________________               Date: ____________                                                    
 
 
Company:  _____________________________________________ 

 


